

MARCH 14, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

Club Officers: Joyce Artis, President

Jerry Mihay, Vice President Shirley Bozell, Secretary Don McCrary, Treasurer

Members Present: Joyce and Richard Artis, Shirley and Richard Bozell, Frank and Sandy Bayles, John and Alice Curry, Lonnie and Sharon Hembree, Steve and Martha Knott, Don and Janice McCrary, Rick Mackey, Jerry Mihay, Dave Murphy, Dave and Valarie Sell, Jim Skalski, Terry and Cathy Thomas, Rick Trevey, Don Wehrmann, Jeron and Crystal Wilber, Joel and Tina Wise, and Kenneth Larsson.

The March regular meeting was held on March 14, 2018, at the Sirloin Stockade in Columbus, Indiana. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Joyce Artis, President.

The 50/50 raffle was won by Dave Murphy in the amount of \$9.00.

A motion was made by Jerry Mihay, seconded by Richard Artis, and unanimously passed approving the minutes of the February 14 Regular Meeting.

Treasurer's Report:

A detailed Financial Report was presented by Don McCrary. In summary he reported a beginning balance of \$2,180.04, total payments of \$649.25, deposits of \$1.599.00, leaving a March 13 balance of \$3,129.79.

Awards Presentation:

Due to the fact that Don McCrary was not present for last month's Club Awards, Valarie Sell presented him the award for placing second in meeting attendance which was to have his 2018 dues paid. Joel and Tina Wise (who were also not present at the last meeting) were presented first (Joel) and second (Tina) place awards for attendance at the most activities.

Valarie suggested changing the award amounts for this year to \$30.00 for first places and memberships paid for second place.

Events:

The following upcoming events were announced:

March 21 - 24: Ponies in the Smokies

April 7 - Breakfast at Cracker Barrel and cruise to Indianapolis Motor Speedway Museum

April 15 – Cruise with the Indianapolis Mustang Club to Cincinnati (Will meet at the Greensburg Dairy Oueen)

April 28 – All Ford Car Show at Renner Motors

June 1-3: All Ford Show, Carlisle, Pennsylvania

June 23 – Gail Alderman Museum, Tipp City, Ohio

(Meet at Sell's at 8:00 a.m., tour museum, and John Curry suggested eating at The Mill)

40th Anniversary

Valarie said that she must have at least 24 orders of special 40th Anniversary shirts to have them made. She accepted orders.

Dave had some ideas/suggestions for our 40th Anniversary. He was thinking about doing a video (DVD) movie of members in their cars, interviewing members, and pictures of cars in one location. He thought it would be good to start at the end of our April 28 car show and would hope to have the DVD available to members by our Thanksgiving dinner.

Tina Wise reported that there is a conflict with our April show and the Indy Club as they are participating in a show to benefit fallen police officer Pickett.

Old Business:

Don McCrary asked if anyone had ordered the Auburn Museum brick for the club. He was told it had been ordered and he should be getting a bill.

New Business:

Car Shows:

April 28 All Ford Show

Dave Sell showed everyone the new banner for the April 28 All Ford car show. Everyone was pleased with the banner and Joyce thanked Dave for his efforts.

Frank Bayles said he had checked into the cost of plaques and found that they would be around \$8.00 to \$9.00 each. With printing on plaque they could be \$12 - \$15.00.

He does have a plaque available to use for the Jonathan Hunter trophy. He has another for President's Choice or Best of Show, with slight changes that can be made. Discussion took place about trophy plate changes. Awards were determined to be: Top 40; Best of Class; Best of Show; President's Choice and the Jonathan Hunter Trophy. This could mean that we may need as many as 64 trophies that may cost \$660.00. Frank stated that this is an investment for the club as we may get many more participants and more interest in future shows. He also suggested that if we do a similar show next year there should be some registration fee.

A motion to approve the trophies as suggested was made by Frank Bayles, seconded by Jerry Mihay and unanimously passed.

Joyce said she had copies of the judging sheets. Rick Mackey asked for volunteers to help with the judging. Dave Murphy and Dave Sell volunteered. The club felt that Billy Danforth would also help. Jim Skalski and Richard Bozell said they could also help if needed.

August 11 Summer Slam

Joyce announced that we now have two title sponsors for our Summer Slam Car Show. Renner and Centra Credit Union have both donated \$1,000 to the Club.

Joyce wants to get copies of flyers for the Summer Slam Show to begin handing out at the April Show and other car shows.

Valarie said she wants to add an item to the Registration Sheets asking persons how they heard about our show. This may aid in the way we advertise in the future.

A motion was made by Sharon Hembree, seconded by Alice Curry and unanimously passed to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 7:40~p.m.

Submitted by: Shirley Bozell, Secretary

PLEASE SEND IN YOUR 2018 DUES BY APRIL 1, IF YOU WISH TO REMAIN ON OUR MEMBERSHIP LIST (VETERANS DO NOT PAY)

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: APRIL 11, 2018

HOPE TO SEE YOU!